History of Detention in Brooklyn

[ 1680, exactly 270 vears ago. a small unpreien-
tious huilding was erected in Flatbush as the first
countv jail and courthouse.  This huilding, tosether
with the second Flatbush county jail and conrthouse.
erected in 1758, was an example of the punilive atti-
tude of the community toward prisoners.  Although
it was larger and more pretentions, the sceond jail

was. penologically <peaking. no improvement over the

first, It was two slories hich: the lower floor heine

the j;iil. with the court room on the scecond storv,

The jail itsell was grim and eloomy. lighied onl
by two crated windows opening into the streci or come
mon.  Something between a dungeon and a block-
house. it was constructed of heavy oak planks. fasien-
ed to solid timbers of the same by heavy wronehi-ivon
spikes driven a few inches apart. The floor was made

of heavy oak timbers. about five inches thick: the

planks running diagonally. and defended by heavs

p;gm

Av the old Brookive Howse of Detention for Men  Ravenond
Street Juil) the orvercrowded conditions make it necessary to
house two adult triel prisoners (v o cell orginially planned for
one. Adolescents are foused ane man to an individual ceff,
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The “Yard-wall™ at the old Brookiva House of Detention
for Men fRavmond Streer Jail). Only during clement weather
can the adult and wdolescent ofienders use the open vard area
fat different hours and separate from cach other) for lmited
pesivds of time. Indoor recreation areas are limited to the
Cilars” ol the various cell block corridors,

iron bars. running horizontally across the door. To-
wards the top of the door was a diamond-shaped open-
ineg. aboul  cight inches in o area. strongly - bound
by ivon, The hinges and lock were very heavy: taken
tocether. the door was a massive unw ieldy affair,
Prizoners were herded into this dungeon with no
thonght of the misery they would endure and with no
recognition of the fact that these same ponderous doors

would some day open to readmit them 1o the commun-

il_\ worsened and embittered f-} their t-\|u'ri|-nw'.

These prison outeasts were held in <o litle human
regard that during the Revolulionary War while the
British were in possession of Long [sland. the upstairs
court room above the jail was converted into a ball-
room. Here for several vears elegant English officers.
with their wives, daughters. and the wives and daueh-
ters of their Tory Triends. joined 10 trip the hight fan-

tastic. with no thouoht of the prizsoners helow.

In 1793 this building was replaced by the third
courthouse and jail at Flaibush. The new building,
much larger than its predecessor, in keeping with the
increased wealth and population of the counly, was
buili on much the same philosophy. It had a double

pitch or curved rool. and was surmounted by a small

To next annual reporf page.
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